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From: Wade, Hope
To: Gillikin, Dana
Subject: FW: [External] Fwd: Marine Fisheries Commission: Summer Flounder
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 8:13:07 AM

From: Marcia Ohrt 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 8:11 AM
To: Wade, Hope <hope.wade@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: [External] Fwd: Marine Fisheries Commission: Summer Flounder

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Good Morning Hope.  I was given your email contact from Lara Klibansky.

Please forward the below to each and every commissioner who is on the fisheries board for decision
making.

Thank you.

M. Ohrt

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Marcia Ohrt 
Date: Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 8:47 PM
Subject: Marine Fisheries Commission: Summer Flounder
To: <Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov>

Having just read the updated moratorium on flounder fishing, I applaud this newly reduced fishing
period.  

However, I have to ask:  Why is the method of “gigging” for flounder allowed? 
This method of “fishing” is a huge reason our flounder population is suffering.  It is my hope the
commission will give this HUGE PROBLEM quick, prompt attention with an addendum to
regulate/prohibit such activities. You would be shocked at the number of huge flounder as well as
quantity that are gigged at night in the shallows throughout Carteret County and beyond counties in
NC.  It is a massive, destructive problem for the flounder population.  This should be addressed and
firmly denied to all fishermen.  Time is of the essence.

I would appreciate hearing comments from the commission on this serious subject.

Thank you
M.. Oh

Sent from my iPad 
--
Marcia Ohrt

mailto:report.spam@nc.gov
mailto:Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov




From: Klibansky, Lara
To: Gillikin, Dana
Subject: FW: [External] Flounder Population
Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 11:01:22 AM

Public Comment for August
 
Lara K. J. Klibansky
Marine Fisheries Commission Liaison
Executive Assistant for Councils and Commissions
NC Division of Marine Fisheries
Department of Environmental Quality

252 515 6020    mobile (direct)
252 726 7021    main office
Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov
 
P.O. Box 769
3441 Arendell Street
Morehead City, NC 28557
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
 
 
From: Bizzell, Rob <r.bizzell.mfc@ncdenr.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 10:20 AM
To: Klibansky, Lara <Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Flounder Population
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bill Jackson 
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 10:19 AM
To: Bizzell, Rob; Cross, Doug; Blanton, Mike; Hendrickson, Tom; Kornegay, K; McNeill, Robert; Posey,
Martin H; Roller, Thomas N; Romano, Sam
Subject: [External] Flounder Population
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all
suspicious email as an attachment to Report Spam.<mailto:report.spam@nc.gov>

mailto:Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov


Absolutely amazing!! If the flounder population is in such dire straights to order a two week fishing 
season it appears to me ( and many more ) that more needs to be done to remedy the problem(?). I ,
and others, have heard of many flounder caught while fishing for other species that makes the
population shortage highly questionable. On a recent trip I personally caught five flounder while
trout fishing and all were oner the fifteen inches, i.e. 16’, 18’, 19’, 19’, and 20’. Another boat caught
nine flounder, all 19’ and 20’. Just two of many cases. So, if the population is in such horrible
condition do not insult the fisherman with a two or five week season. If you are serious SHUT THE
SEASON DOWN FOR AS LONG AS IT TAKES  to satisfy your questionable decision (s).

Regards,
Bill Jackson

 NC



From: Klibansky, Lara
To: Gillikin, Dana
Subject: FW: [External] flounder amendment
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:24:58 AM
Attachments: FLOUNDER AMENDMENT 3 COMMENTS.docx

For Aug briefing materials
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 7:09 PM
To: Klibansky, Lara <Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] flounder amendment
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Stuart Creighton 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 5:00 PM
To: Bizzell, Rob; Roller, Thomas N; Posey, Martin H; Hendrickson, Tom; Romano, Sam; Blanton, Mike;
Kornegay, K; Cross, Doug; Rawls, Kathy
Subject: [External] flounder amendment
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.



 
Good afternoon all, 
I am attaching some comments regarding southern flounder amendment 3 for the August MFC
meeting.  
It is a separate letter from my previous shrimp comments as I am trying to be as complete as
possible with each issue facing us.  I will attach future comments about stripers, small mesh gill nets,
and more.  
Difficult choices lie ahead that will require management measures that the Division hesitates to
mention and that the MFC does not like to consider.  Please keep an open mind and consider the
overall benefit to the resource.  
 
Sincerely, 
Stuart Creighton



FLOUNDER AMENDMENT 3 COMMENTS 
 
As we continue to wrangle with enacting flounder amendment 3, many different 
management measures are being discussed, numbers are being crunched, and 
models run to decide the best way to rebuild our depleted stock.  It is my hope that 
the DMF and MFC alike truly have the best interest of the resource in mind as these 
options will soon be presented by the Division and debated by the Commission.   
I wanted to take this opportunity to comment individually on several of these 
options under consideration, but must preface them with a reminder of how we 
have arrived in this position in the first place.   
 
As no more than a concerned member of the general public, I have followed the 
process very closely, attending several of the AC meetings discussing amendment 3, 
conversing with DMF staff on the possible management measures, and commenting 
publicly during scoping periods and MFC quarterly meetings.  I have spent 
numerous hours poring over data and reading through FMP documents so that I can 
be properly informed and accurate when I make statements for the public record.   
 
Divisional data is clear that flounder have been overfished with overfishing 
occurring continuously for THIRTY YEARS.  One has to ask why that level of 
pressure would be allowed for so long, and the answer is simple:  the commercial 
industry has fought every suggested harvest reduction since this debate began.  
Since this industry is historically responsible for 80% of the annual harvest in North 
Carolina, and since 98% of the southern flounder sold commercially come from 
North Carolina, it is obvious that maintaining maximum harvest levels are in their 
best interest, regardless of how depleted the stock has become.  To that end, the 
industry has denied the science, delayed any significant action to reduce harvest 
levels, and deflected Divisional recommendations at every turn.  With no quota, 
daily limits, or trip limits put into place any claims of harvest reductions by the 
industry are suspect at best.  In fact, when a previous Commission did approve 
significant reductions to flounder harvest, that decision was met with a lawsuit by 
the NCFA.  The result of which prevented any further action of flounder harvest until 
a new stock assessment was completed.  So, once again, needed action was delayed.  
Now the southern flounder stock is in such dire shape that we are facing a decade of 
severe reductions (72% across the board) in order to rebuild the stock.   
With this new reality, the commercial representatives on the current MFC rushed 
through an allocation that would give them 70% of the remaining allowable harvest.  
Feeling this was unfair, recreational anglers spoke up loud and clear and were able 
to “move the needle” towards an equitable allocation with a four year phase in that 
will end with a 50/50 split by the year 2024.   
 
 
 
 



I gave this overview because it is important to note that past management efforts 
have failed, and failed miserably, because the overarching measures have been 
directed at finding a way to keep gear in the water.  I think it is past time to manage 
for the benefit of the resource and not to find ways to keep unsustainable harvest 
methods in practice.  It is my opinion that previous management measures have 
failed for exactly that reason, you are putting the desires of an industry ahead of the 
needs of the resource, and that philosophy has got to change!! 
 
As you examine potential management measures, I hope you will consider the 
following comments and questions regarding each one specifically.   
 
Quotas 
This seems to be the most likely measure to be enacted with amendment 3.  
However, has the intended quota been re-calibrated for the 2019/2020 harvest 
overages from both user groups? 
There is much talk about recreational seasonal closures from discard mortality.  At 
present, DMF assumes a 9% recreational discard mortality.  Certainly as the stock 
recovers, and interactions increase, discard mortality will as well.  Future seasons 
could be shortened or completely closed based on this assumptive number.  How is 
the Division going to account for this? 
With no data coming from the RCGL sector for over 10 years, this gear type should 
be completely abolished.  
Commercial discard mortality is currently estimated at 22%.  Will the Division hold 
the commercial industry equally accountable for their discards from gears such as 
gill nets and pots? 
On the commercial side, TRAWLER BYCATCH MUST NOT BE GIVEN A PASS!!  Losses 
of juvenile southern flounder from the shrimp trawl industry must be accounted for 
in their quota OR SOUTHERN FLOUNDER HOTSPOTS IN PAMLICO SOUND MUST BE 
CLOSED TO TRAWLING.   
Is any kind of conservation equivalency being built into amendment 3? 
Regardless of the management measures selected, enforcement will be an issue.  Are 
there enough enforcement officers and divisional personnel to do the daily 
monitoring that will be necessary?  Will the illegal takes that will happen on both 
sides be adequately policed? 
 
Slot Limit 
There has been much discussion over changing the slot limit to allow the take of 
smaller fish, while at the same time, protecting the larger breeding female flounder 
with a slot limit of 12-18”.  Unless this applies to BOTH user groups, it is a non-
starter.   
If enacted for both user groups, what will the daily recreational limit be?  4 fish?  2 
fish?  1 fish? 
Large mesh gill nets will have to be banned as they will not be able to catch the 
smaller fish and will have excessive bycatch of larger flounder.   
Small mesh soaks will lead to higher bycatch of other species, especially sublegal 
speckled trout and red drum.   



There will be BIG ISSUES with gigging.  Will commercial and recreational giggers be 
able to tell the difference between an 11 or 12” fish?  an 18-19” fish? 
Again, enforcement will be a major issue as you will certainly have massive illegal 
takes of larger fish.   
 
Seasons 
When enacted, the flounder quota must be managed seasonally and all gears that 
could interact with flounder kept out of the water (or rendered inoperable) outside 
of the season, as is currently being done.  
With the concern over recreational discard mortality, has the requirement of using a 
circle hook been examined as per previous MFC decision? 
 
Species Specific Management 
In order to offset the economic losses to the $240 million recreational flounder 
fishery, species specific management must be started.  Education is one of the tenets 
of the DMF, and educating anglers on the differences between NC flounder species 
could be easily and economically done.   
In addition, the ocean MUST be opened up to recreational anglers for summer and 
gulf flounder, 4 fish per day @15” minimum.  Doing so at least for a season from July 
1 through September 30 would minimize any incidental takes due to the migration 
patterns of southern flounder.   
 
Closure 
Any consideration of a closure to the southern flounder fishery should take into 
account the economic impact of losing such a valuable fishery.   
How long would a closure last?  What will be the criteria to re-open the fishery (new 
stock assessment with conservation equivalencies factored in)? 
Most importantly, what would be the plan moving forward?  Repeating or allowing 
what we managed for in the past will only bring s back to where we are now.   
 
 
Certainly, there is much to be considered and difficult choices lie ahead.  However, I 
implore you to act in the best interest of the resource when making these 
management decisions.  Take this opportunity to learn from our past mistakes and 
manage to rebuild the stock.  As impactful as it may be, it is time to remove wasteful 
gears from the water and to no longer allow harvesting methods that kill so many 
juvenile fish in functional, yet undesignated nursery areas.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Stuart Creighton 







From: Klibansky, Lara
To: Gillikin, Dana
Subject: Fw: [External] Gill nets
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 1:30:45 PM

From: Bizzell, Rob <r.bizzell.mfc@ncdenr.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:18 AM
To: Klibansky, Lara <Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Gill nets
 

Get Outlook for iOS

One for the books

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:11 AM
To: Bizzell, Rob
Subject: [External] Gill nets
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to report.spam@nc.gov

When will you start being a good stuart of our states resources. Yall continue to
penalize the recreational weekend fishermen with your rules and allowing the charters
and commercial fishermen relaxed use. Who pays for and supports revenue for the
state it's the single license purchase but we are the ones out there with a hook and
line not being able to keep anything because the commercial industry is destroying it
with gill nets and liberal rules. Nothing is going to change you can keep restricting the
recreational fishermen,  but untill you outlaw gill nets our fish stocks will never
recover. Be honest with yourself and the people of the state.
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov


From: Klibansky, Lara
To: Gillikin, Dana
Subject: FW: [External] Proposed New Gill Net Restrictions
Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:33:37 PM

Dana, this can go into the letters to the MFC for the Aug. briefing book. Thank you!
 
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
 
 
From: Hardy Plyler  
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Klibansky, Lara <Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: [External] Proposed New Gill Net Restrictions
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

 

This email is from the Ocracoke Working Waterman's Association, supporting commercial
fishing and stating our concerns over further restrictions on small mesh gillnets.

It is very important that commercial fishing remains viable. North Carolina seafood plays a
significant role in the coastal economy. We at Ocracoke Seafood Co. know that further
restrictions on the use of small mesh gill nets in Pamlico Sound will severely cut our supply of
fresh local fish.Every restaurant on Ocracoke Island has an individual fisherman contracted to
supply them with fresh local fish. These restaurants and others along the coast consider
serving fresh wild caught North Carolina fish an essential part of their business.



How can the state of North Carolina not support and promote an industry worth 300 million
dollars annually to the rural coastal counties, where very few other economic opportunities
exist?

Fishery management issues: small mesh gill nets

Extensive rules and proclamations in recent years have severely restricted the use of gill nets
(see enclosed DMF data sheet) closed areas, attendance rules, no setting a net on weekends,
yardage limits, mesh size restrictions, seasonal closures, daily and annual catch quotas and
observer programs. For Southern Flounder, the FMP restricts fishing to 4 days per week, with
flounder season set at 19 days in 2020 and 2021, that would allow 11 days of fishing large
mesh gill nets for the entire year.

Fishery management has changed from conservation of the resource and promotion  of
fisheries to a political battle over user conflicts and allocation of fisheries resources to
different user groups.

We encourage the DMF and the MFC to adopt a measured approach to further restrictions on
small mesh gill nets. We endorse increasing the minimum mesh size to 2+3/4" stretch mesh
size to protect juvenile fish.

In region B, we have quota-managed fish and no user conflicts or bycatch  issues. Currently
there are fewer gill net trips, less fishing effort & reduced yardage.

We have enough restrictions on small mesh gill nets to manage healthy fish stocks and solve
user conflict issues.

Thank you,

Hardy Plyler

Manager, Ocracoke Seafood Company & commercial fisherman for 48 years







From: Klibansky, Lara
To: Gillikin, Dana
Subject: FW: [External] Job
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 9:22:57 AM

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 9:08 AM
To: Klibansky, Lara <Lara.Klibansky@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Job
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: larry boomer 
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 7:24 AM
To: Bizzell, Rob
Subject: Re: [External] Job
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

 

Hey Rob, I think you will be interested in this and I will make this as brief as possible. This is



about speckled trout gill netting in Hyde county (probably over the state but I know Hyde
county. The commercial Grey trout limit is 100 pounds per day. The first hundred pounds  that
comes in the boat of legal length gets sold. Speckled trout is the problem. Commercial
fisherman set an ungodly amount of gill net to catch 75  speckled trout. These fisherman catch
300 to 500 plus fish, cull the biggest 75 to sell because it is a fish limit not a pound limit and
the remainder of the fish are shoveled overboard dead. 3 pound fish are shoveled overboard
because there is enough 3.5 pound fish to fill the quota of 75 fish. This aint right - don't care
who you are. You here fishermen at restaurants and convenience stores talking about how
stupid the DMF is to treat speckled trout to a per fish limit and grey to a pound limit. They are
selling 250 to 400 pounds of speckled trout a day while discarding twice that amount of dead
fish.

This is the short version and to the point. If you need more you have my email or call 
. Good luck with the flounder mess. We need more to fish for than croakers. Thank

you for your time, Boomer

On 8/3/2021 6:23 PM, Bizzell, Rob wrote:

Waiting to hear at anytime, thanks! Rob
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: larry boomer 
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 4:44:23 PM
To: Bizzell, Rob <r.bizzell.mfc@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: [External] Job
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send
all suspicious email as an attachment to Report Spam.<mailto:report.spam@nc.gov>

Did you get reappointed?  Talked to you a month or so ago and you said
you were up for reappointment. Hope you got it and I have info on
another CLUSTER in my area some one with authority (a voice) need to
here. Thank you for your time. Boomer













MFC Letter June 25, 2021 

 

Dear Commissioners; 

14 days for the recreation fishing season for Flounder in 2021.  Wow.  NC once had the best flounder 
fishery on the east coast – and now we have 14 days.  Truth be told – I wish the decision would have 
been made to close the entire flounder harvest for two years – including rescinding the by-catch 
flounder permits for the trawlers.     

But this comment period is about the shrimp management plan.   

Is it possible that the lack of adult flounder to harvest is directly correlated to having ocean going 
trawlers pillage the nursery areas in the harvest of shrimp?   

Is it possible that the weakfish, spot and several other species are in dire duress because the regulators 
have established a poor rule set that allows the aforementioned pillaging?   

The answer is an unequivocal yes. Even the commercial fisherman understand and acknowledge that 
the practice of using ocean trawlers in estuary waters is exceptionally harmful.  That is why they (& all of 
the constituents) agree that reducing “by-catch” is needed.    

We all know what “by-catch” is.  “By-catch” is the indiscriminate slaughter and waste of millions of 
juvenile fish by the large ocean going trawlers that ply the nursery areas in their search for shrimp.  

Why do the ocean going trawlers ply the nursery areas?  Because that is where the shrimp are easiest to 
catch.  More specifically that is where trawlers can catch the most shrimp at the least cost. “By-catch” is 
the collateral damage of keeping their cost of shrimp production low.    It is really that simple.   

What you learn in business 101 is that if you have a cheap source of input, you make more profit.  In 
addition, most of the ocean trawlers that ply the sounds are part of vertically integrated businesses.   

So there is a direct correlation between the profits of the trawlers and their legal ability to pillage the 
nursery areas in their search for the lowest cost method of production. 

So why does this commission allow the profits of a few well capitalized commercial enterprises to be the 
driving force of the regulations promulgated?   You know what….that question may be answered better 
by the courts.   

Now the commercial fisherman will cry foul on the argument that ocean going trawlers, pillaging the 
sounds in their search for a greater profit margin, is the root cause of the decimation of the fishery.  
They will say more “studies” are needed.  But the issue of further study is a ‘red herring’, a logical 
fallacy.  It is a 4-corner stall that even Dean Smith would be proud of.   

The truth is that this issue has been studied relentlessly for years.  In fact, the report that was just 
produced is over 300 hundred pages long.  In that report they are citations to over 100 other studies on 
the issue.   Literally thousands of pages have been written on the topic.   

A degree in marine biology is not needed to understand the problem.  The problem is actually very 
simple.    



The problem is that when you kill most of the young there are not that many adults.   

It is just common sense.   

The common sense answer is equally simple.  We need to stop killing the young if we want more adults.  

So how do you stop killing the young?   

That answer is very simple as well:  Stop letting the trawlers fish the sounds.  This will eliminate the “by-
catch” in the nursery areas.   

Create new laws (like all the other states on the east coast) that force the ocean going trawlers to get 
out of the sounds and to fish the ocean waters – in their ocean trawlers.   

The real argument is how much less profit and employment loss will the commercial fishing community 
realize if the rules are changed?   

This is something that should be studied and quantified.  A very good case could be made to create 
some state funding to help these hard working folks transition to a more a more sustainable business 
model.   

The bottom line is this:  The cost to help transition the commercial fishing fleet to a sustainable business 
model is dramatically cheaper than allowing poor regulations to destroy our fishery.   

I want to be very clear here. The commercial fishing community should not, and does not, bear the full 
responsibility for the horrific state of the fishery.   

No – that responsibility lies with the people entrusted to create the rules.   From the Governor on down.   

The rule makers have an absolute obligation to make sure the rules are created in a way that preserves 
the resource for the long term good of every current and future citizen of North Carolina.   

Clearly the rules that are in place now have led to the decimation of the resource.  This fact should not 
be disputed.   

Change the rules and you will change the outcome.   

Ban the trawlers in the sounds and provide targeted financial relief to the fishing community that is 
impacted.  

It’s that simple.  The money can be found to help the fishing community.  What I don’t know is if the 
courage to change the rules can be found.   

 

John Lenzmeier 



From: Wade, Hope
To: Gillikin, Dana; Klibansky, Lara
Subject: FW: [External] Comments on NC Shrimp Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:02:42 PM
Attachments: image003.png

 
 

From: Sturgill,  
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:01 PM
To: Wade, Hope <hope.wade@ncdenr.gov>
Subject: [External] Comments on NC Shrimp Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

 
 

1025 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 200
Washington, DC, 20036
 
June 30, 2021
 
Via North Carolina Public Comment Portal 
 
Please note there is no area available to attach the my following comments.  This is the reason
for this email. Please add the following comments to the record.
 
 
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality
217 West Jones Street
Raleigh, NC 27603
 
Re:  Comments on NC Shrimp Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2
 
Dear Hope Wade :
 
Oceana is the largest international ocean conservation organization solely focused on
protecting the world’s oceans, with more than 1.2 million members and supporters in the
United States, including over 340,000 members and supporters on the U.S. Atlantic seaboard.
For nearly twenty years, Oceana has campaigned to win strategic, directed campaigns that
achieve measurable outcomes to help make our oceans more biodiverse and abundant.  Central
to this work is Oceana’s consistent effort to make all U.S. fisheries responsibly managed, end
overfishing, protect habitat and reduce bycatch, especially in bottom trawl fisheries.
 
Oceana is enthusiastic about the Department of Marine Fisheries work on Shrimp Amendment
2. The stated goal of the amendment to “manage the shrimp fishery to provide adequate
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resource protection, optimize long-term harvest, and minimize ecosystem impacts” is
consistent with modern responsible fisheries management. The Amendment should move
forward to ensure that each of these goals are achieved by the action.
 
Oceana is equally enthusiastic about the specific objectives of the amendment relative to
habitat conservation and bycatch reduction (emphasis added):    
 

• Reduce bycatch of non-target species of finfish and crustaceans, as well
as protected, threatened, and endangered species.
• Promote the restoration, enhancement, and protection of habitat and
environmental quality in a manner consistent with the Coastal Habitat
Protection Plan (CHPP).
• Develop a strategy through the CHPP to review current nursery areas
and to identify and evaluate potential areas suitable for designation.
• Use biological, environmental, habitat, fishery, social, and economic data
needed to effectively monitor and manage the shrimp fishery and its ecosystem
impacts (i.e., bycatch, habitat degradation).
• Promote implementation of research and education programs designed to
improve stakeholder and the general public’s understanding of shrimp trawl
bycatch impacts on fish population dynamics.

 
The North Carolina Marine Fisheries Commission (“the Commission”) should take action to
achieve these objectives through Amendment 2.  This will produce benefits for the ecosystems
of coastal North Carolina, the fisheries of the region and the full range of managed,
unmanaged, and protected species that use these habitats.
 
Bycatch
 
Oceana has published numerous reports over the last twenty years describing the magnitude
and composition of bycatch in U.S. fisheries.  The most recent of these, Wasted Catch, used
federal data to examine fisheries nationwide and found that the Southeast U.S. shrimp fishery
may be discarding up to 64% of its catch, including substantial portions of weakfish, croaker,
porgy and other species.[1]  Additional analysis suggests that the SE U.S. shrimp fishery
discards in excess of $100 million of fish each year, including $45 million of sea trout and $25
million of croaker.[2]  The SE U.S. shrimp fishery also catches thousands of threatened and
endangered sea turtles each year.  This analysis concurs with the analysis in Shrimp
Amendment 2 and makes a clear call for action to reduce bycatch in the N.C. shrimp fishery. 
 
Oceana strongly supports a strategy to reduce bycatch that avoids and then mitigates bycatch
where fisheries managers close areas with high bycatch rates, areas with vulnerable species,
and areas with aggregations of protected species. If areas are deemed lower risk for bycatch,
managers should then use proven mitigation tools to reduce bycatch of fish and protected
species such as Bycatch Reduction Devices (BRDs) and Turtle Excluder Devices (TEDs), or
other gear modifications.  
 
In the current action, to achieve the first objective, “(r)educe bycatch of non-target species of
finfish and crustaceans, as well as protected, threatened, and endangered species” Oceana
urges the Commission to adopt time-area management that will close areas with high bycatch
rates of all species, areas with vulnerable species and those with aggregations of protected
species. Oceana has campaigned for a decade to expand the use of proven bycatch reduction
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devices and encourages the Commission to ensure that all of its fisheries use the most
effective bycatch mitigation tools if bycatch cannot first be avoided.
 
The Commission should accompany this bycatch management strategy with statistically
accurate, precise and timely at-sea observation (either human or electronic) described in the
amendment to collect information about bycatch in the N.C shrimp fishery across all areas. 
This will better inform future management, improve the fishery as a whole, and help achieve
the goals of the action.  
 
Habitat
 
Different fishing gears each have effects on benthic habitats from low effects of hook-and-line
fishing to significant effects of bottom-tending mobile gears like trawls and dredges that are
towed across the seafloor.  Studies across the world show that the effects of trawls on benthic
habitats can be substantial and require many years to recover[3].  Chronic trawling is likely to
exacerbate these effects.
 
Identifying and effectively conserving habitats that support spawning, breeding, feeding and
growth to maturity is an essential component of effective fisheries management. Habitat
conservation has been a statutory requirement in federal fisheries under the Magnuson-Stevens
Act Essential Fish Habitat requirement since 1996 and has supported recovery of fish stocks
around the country.  Oceana has championed effective management of fish habitat for many
years and encourages the Commission to take action on Shrimp Amendment 2 to identify and
protect fish habitat for all life stages of fisheries in N.C. waters from the adverse effects of
bottom trawling, particularly nursery habitats.  
 
The Commission should take bold action on behalf of North Carolina’s coastal habitats and
close its vulnerable habitats to bottom trawling unless the impacts are proven to be minimal or
short lived.  This is necessary to the achieve habitat-related objectives of the Amendment.
 
Sustainable, responsible shrimp fisheries with low bycatch and effective habitat protection are
an attainable goal.  The Commission has recognized the need for action to reduce bycatch and
conserve habitats in the Amendment and should follow through with the approval of Shrimp
Amendment 2, including changes that are demonstrated to achieve the goals and objectives of
the Amendment.
 
Failing to act with meaningful changes is irresponsible and unacceptable.
 
Thank you for your consideration of these comments,
 
Randy Sturgill
Senior Field Representative
Oceana

NC
 
 
[1] Cite to Wasted Catch
[2] Cite to Wasted Cash
[3] Hiddink, et al.  2017.  Global analysis of depletion and recovery of seabed biota after
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bottom trawling disturbance.  Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences Aug 2017,
114 (31) 8301-8306.
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EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS FOR PUBLIC SERVANTS 

Public Servants must complete the Ethics and Lobbying Education 

program provided by the N.C. State Ethics Commission within six 

months of their election, appointment, or employment.  We recommend 

that this be completed as soon as possible, but the training must be 

repeated every two years after the initial session. 

Since Adobe Flash was terminated on December 31, 2020, our online 

program is not available.  A new and shorter online program will be 

available in the near future.  The new program will be compatible with 

portable devices such as phones and tablets. 

Live webinar presentations are being offered monthly and registration 

information for the live presentations can be found here.  These 

presentations are about 90 minutes long and give you the opportunity to 

ask questions of the speaker.  

For questions or additional information concerning the Ethics Education 

requirements, please contact Dottie Benz at (919) 389-1383. 

https://et.ncsbe.gov/EducationSchedule


2021 STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTEREST REMINDERS: 

Completed SEIs must be filed on or before April 15, 2021.  If you have already filed a 2021 
SEI, do not refile.  The forms and instructions can be found at  
https://ethics.ncsbe.gov/sei/blankForm.aspx. 

If you filed a 2020 SEI and you have had no changes since your 2020 filing, you may file a 
2021 SEI No Change Form, located on the website. 

You must file a 2021 Long Form if any of the following apply to you: 

a. You filed a 2020 SEI but you have had changes since your 2020 filing;
b. You did not file a 2020 SEI; or
c. You are a first-time filer or have been appointed to a new or additional position/board.

This year, the State Board of Elections and Ethics Enforcement will roll out a new electronic 
process for filing SEIs. That electronic filing option will be available in early February.  

You are encouraged to file your SEI electronically. However, if you want to file your SEIs 
before the updated electronic version is available, hard copies are available for filing now at the 
link above. 

New commissioners will need to file a 2021 SEI; however, if you have not had any changes 
since you last filed, you can use the No Change Form, which is fairly easy to complete. 

Please file by April 15th to avoid fines and other penalties. 

SEI HELPFUL TIPS 

1. PUBLIC RECORDS. The State Board of Elections and Ethics Enforcement (State Board) is
required to collect and maintain disclosures from certain persons covered by the State Elections
and Ethics Enforcement Act Government Ethics Act (Elections and Ethics Act). By law, the
information requested is public record and available to the public upon request. As public
records, Statements of Economic Interest (SEI) are available on the Commission’s website.
Personal contact information, however, is not.

2. CONTACT INFORMATION PAGE. The Contact Information page, which includes your
personal contact information, will not be available on the Commission’s website, but is a public
record.

3. CHILDREN’S INITIALS. Only list minor children’s INITIALS on the SEI. List each child’s
full legal name on the Confidential Unemancipated Children’s Form. If you are filing
electronically, the form will be generated at the end of the SEI from the information that you
provided on your electronic SEI. The Confidential Form is not a public record, and the State
Board will not make it available to the public.

4. READ EACH QUESTION CAREFULLY. Read each question carefully and pay close
attention to the time periods in each question as they do vary.

https://ethics.ncsbe.gov/sei/blankForm.aspx


5. ANSWER EACH QUESTION. It is important to answer each question, including all
applicable subparts. Even if your answer is "no" or "not applicable," make certain you answer
each question. Many of the questions have "yes" and "no" boxes to check for your convenience.
Incomplete SEIs may cause delays and negatively impact your public service on a covered board
or as an employee.

6. WHY ARE YOU FILING. You must list the complete name of the state board or state
agency employer for which you are filing the SEI. Without this information, your SEI may be
delayed and negatively impact your public service on a covered board or as an employee.

7. HOW TO FILE. The State Board strongly recommends electronical on-line filing as it is
secure, allows easy information updates, and gives you access to your electronic SEIs previously
filed. Filing your SEI on-line is easy, quick, convenient, and reduces the chance of reporting
errors. Getting started is easy. Follow the simple steps to create your own account and get access
today: https://EFILE.ncsbe.gov/ To file a paper version of the SEI, you must provide the State
Board with a signed, original SEI form. Each SEI includes an "affirmation" and is a legally
binding document. Faxed or emailed copies of your SEI CANNOT be accepted.

SEI Helpful Tips, continued 

8. INCOME. List each source of income as requested on the SEI. The actual dollar amount is
not required. Be sure to list your employer as a source of income in Question # 6 of the SEI.

9. READ CAREFULLY. Read each question carefully, as the Elections and Ethics Act requires
that you disclose your financial holdings and obligations, personal property, and real property
and may also include your knowledge of the holdings of both your immediate family and your
extended family. “Immediate family” and “extended family” are defined terms in the Elections
and Ethics Act, and those definitions are included with this document.

10. REFLECT. Think carefully about WHY you are filing, and whether it has any relationship
to your position. Does your board or commission license or regulate you? For many of the
boards, a subject matter expert like a licensee is needed. Answering “yes” does not prohibit your
service on the board, and your perspective is valued.

11. MAKE A COPY. Make a copy of the SEI for your own records, and make a note in your
calendar when you submit it, whether on-line or by mail or hand delivery. When you
successfully submit your SEI electronically on-line, the final screen will provide a confirmation
number and will be proof that you have satisfied your filing obligation. Please print the
confirmation screen for your records.

12. ETHICS LIAISON. Contact your Ethics Liaison to assist you in your obligations under the
Elections and Ethics Act. Your Ethics Liaison is good source of information about how to fill out
your SEI.

13. ON-LINE HELP. The State Board has on-line resources to answer questions you may have
about your SEI. For more information, please visit the State Board website which has education
offerings.



14. DEFINITIONS. As noted above, certain terms are defined in the Elections and Ethics Act
(“immediate family”). These definitions may be helpful to you in completing your SEI. A
complete list of all definitions used in the Elections and Ethics Act is available on the State
Board’s website, under “Ethics”. Some of the more common ones are attached to this document.

15. YOUR INTERNET BROWSER. Consider using Internet Explorer or Chrome to submit
your SEI. Some users have had trouble using other browsers. 16. WE ARE HERE TO HELP
YOU. In addition to on-line resources and written materials, the State Board has expert staff
ready to answer any questions you might have and assist you in completing and filing your SEI.
Do not hesitate to contact us at sei@ncsbee.gov (919) 814-3600.

mailto:sei@ncsbee.gov
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2021 Committee Assignments for Marine Fisheries Commissioners 
08/05/2020 

FINFISH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Statutorily required standing committee comprised of commissioners and advisers that considers matters 
related to finfish. 
Commissioners:  Tom Roller – chair, Sam Romano – vice chair  
DMF Staff Lead:  Lee Paramore - lee.paramore@ncdenr.gov  
Meeting Frequency:  Can meet quarterly, depending on assignments from MFC  

HABITAT AND WATER QUALITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE & COASTAL 
HABITAT PROTECTION PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE  
Statutorily required standing committee comprised of commissioners and advisers that considers matters 
concerning habitat and water quality that may affect coastal fisheries resources.  
Commissioners:  Pete Kornegay – chair, Dr. Martin Posey – vice chair  
DMF Staff Lead:  Anne Deaton - anne.deaton@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Committee can meet quarterly, depending on assignments from MFC. CHPP 
Steering Committee can meet a couple of times a year. 

SHELLFISH/CRUSTACEAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Statutorily required standing committee comprised of commissioners and advisers that considers matters 
concerning oysters, clams, scallops and other molluscan shellfish, shrimp and crabs. 
Commissioners:   Sam Romano – chair, Pete Kornegay – co-vice chair, Dr. Martin Posey – co-vice chair 
DMF Staff Lead:  Tina Moore - tina.moore@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Can meet quarterly, depending on assignments from MFC  

CONSERVATION FUND COMMITTEE  
Committee comprised of commissioners that makes recommendations to the MFC for administering 
funds to be used for marine and estuarine resources management, including education about the 
importance of conservation. 
Commissioners:   Sam Romano - chair, Tom Hendrickson and Robert McNeill 
DMF Staff Lead:  Randy Gregory - randy.gregory@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets as needed 

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND CIVIL PENALTY COMMITTEE  
Statutorily required committee comprised of commissioners that makes final agency decisions on civil 
penalty remission requests. 
Commissioners:   Rob Bizzell - chair, Doug Cross and Tom Hendrickson 
DMF Staff Lead:  Col. Carter Witten – carter.witten@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets as needed 

COASTAL RECREATIONAL FISHING LICENSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Committee consisting of the three recreational seats and the science seat to provide the DMF advice on 
the projects and grants issued using Coastal Recreational Fishing License trust funds. 
Commissioners:   Pete Kornegay – chair, Rob Bizzell, Tom Roller, and Robert McNeill 
DMF Staff Lead:  Jamie Botinovch - jamie.botinovch@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets as needed 
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NOMINATING COMMITTEE 
Committee comprised of commissioners that makes recommendations to the MFC on at-large and 
obligatory nominees for the Mid- and South Atlantic Fishery Management Councils. 
Commissioners:   Robert McNeill – chair, Pete Kornegay, Tom Roller and Mike Blanton 
DMF Staff Lead:  Chris Batsavage - chris.batsavage@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Typically meets once a year 

STANDARD COMMERCIAL FISHING LICENSE ELIGIBILITY BOARD 
Statutorily required three-person board consisting of DEQ, DMF and MFC designees who apply 
eligibility criteria to determine whether an applicant is eligible for a SCFL. 
Commission Designee:   Mike Blanton 
DMF Staff Lead:  Marine Patrol Capt. Garland Yopp – garland.yopp@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets two to three times a year, could need to meet more often depending on 
volume of applications 

N.C. COMMERCIAL FISHING RESOURCE FUND COMMITTEE
Committee comprised of commissioners that the commission has given authority to make funding 
decisions on projects to develop and support sustainable commercial fishing in the state. 
Commissioners:   Doug Cross – chair, Mike Blanton and Sam Romano 
DMF Staff Lead:  William Brantley – william.brantley@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets two to three times a year 

WRC/MFC JOINT COMMITTEE ON DELINEATION OF FISHING WATERS 
Committee formed to help integrate the work of the two commissions as they fulfill their statutory responsibilities 
to jointly determine the boundaries that define North Carolina’s Inland, Coastal and Joint Fishing Waters as the 
agencies go through a statutorily defined periodic review of existing rules. 
MFC Commissioners:   Rob Bizzell, Dr. Martin Posey and Pete Kornegay 
DMF Staff Lead:  Anne Deaton - anne.deaton@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets as needed 

SHELLFISH CULTIVATION LEASE REVIEW COMMITTEE 
Three-member committee formed to hear appeals of decisions of the Secretary regarding shellfish cultivation 
leases issued under G.S. 113-202. 
MFC Commissioners:   Rob Bizzell 
DMF Staff Lead:  Jacob Boyd – jacob.boyd@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets as needed 

COASTAL HABITAT PROTECTION PLAN STEERING COMMITTEE 
The CHPP Steering Committee, which consists of two commissioners from the Marine Fisheries, Coastal 
Management and Environmental Management commissions reviews and approves the plan, 
recommendations, and implementation actions. 
MFC Commissioners:   Dr. Martin Posey, Pete Kornegay 
DMF Staff Lead:  Anne Deaton – anne.deaton@ncdenr.gov 
Meeting Frequency:  Meets as needed 
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